From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

To: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)

Subject: Re: Game on!

Date: Friday, December 1, 2017 11:29:45 AM
Thanks!

From: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 11:26:07 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Subject: Re: Game on!

Oh | didn’t change that part. Changed it now.

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Date: Friday, December 1, 2017 at 11:24 AM

To: "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Game on!

So we have 15 countries and 23 states? Like the summary on the right hand side says?

From: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 11:22:21 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Subject: Re: Game on!

| already updated it.

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Date: Friday, December 1, 2017 at 11:21 AM

To: "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Game on!

Jacob,

Can you update the GeoDiversity spreadsheet? If you look at it, you'll see | have a list of
countries and states up through the middle of yesterday's submissions. So we'd just need to
see if we get any new countries or states from the new submissions which were in the
afternoon or after.

| don't really need the spreadsheet updated that much, just a list of the new countries and
states.

Thanks,
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Dustin

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 10:59:21 AM
To: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)

Subject: Re: Game on!

| emailed one of them to ask if they submitted, but haven't heard back.
What's our count? 827 Or is it changed?

———————— Original Message --------

From: "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>
Date: Fri, December 01, 2017 9:57 AM -0600

To: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: Game on!

No, sad!

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Date: Friday, December 1, 2017 at 10:57 AM

To: "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Game on!

| don't see a submission from them. Do you? They were chrysallis.

———————— Original Message --------

From: "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>

Date: Fri, December 01, 2017 7:42 AM -0600

To: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>, internal-pgc <internal-pgc@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Game on!

Did the Alaska dudes not submit?

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Friday, December 1, 2017 at 6:15 AM

To: internal-pgc <internal-pgc@nist.gov>

Subject: Game on!

Everyone,

We received over 80 submissions. The exact number might be a little in flux, as some
submissions might end up being classified as two submissions, or two submissions may end up
being treated as one. Wow - it's a lot! They are all up on the sharepoint site, or will be very



soon. Jacob has been very fast at uploading them.

https://nistgov.sharepoint.com/sites/PQC/Shared%20Documents/Forms/Allltems.aspx

I've assigned most of the submissions to be reviewed, so your assignments are there. Look for
the Master PQC Submission List in the Documents folder, just as before. There are a few more
to assign, and | will do that later. I'm leaving today, and will be out of the office all of next
week. | will be accessible via email.

Please start reviewing immediately, and marking your progress by putting your name in red on
the finished ones, just as before. We have a lot of submissions, and so lots of reviews.
Remember, our goal is to have them all done by Friday, Dec. 15th. Let me know if you will
have any problems. Thanks!

Dustin
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